





Professional Lines Catalogue 2022

About Armstrong

We're READY.

A family owned and operated business based in Mississauga, Ontario, Canada, the Armstrong name is well known and respected in the industry markets of Sanitary Supply, Industrial Janitorial Wholesalers, Specialty Cleaning, and full line Distributors throughout Canada and the eastern seaboard of the United States. The founders, the Armstrong family, have been involved in this industry since 1969 and have been successful in building a sustainable business securing the confidence, trust and respect of their customers and vendors that is unparalleled.

Armstrong Manufacturing Inc. is also a contract manufacturer and co-packer of industrial and retail chemical liquids and powders. Key strategic alliances with North American based raw material manufacturers and distributors will ensure that Armstrong is well equipped to provide customers with cost effective solutions.

We're INNOVATING.

Over the past several years Armstrong Manufacturing Inc. has been key in the development of functional and cost-effective green products as well as returning existing products to a more organic and natural base. Through quality and comparative testing of both new and existing products, we are engineering products that are more environmentally friendly for today and the future.

We're LEADING.

We are meeting or exceeding the new Global Harmonized System — The Armstrong Team has taken initiatives to educate and grow with the on-going changes that the World has made to the Industrial Chemical Industry in relation to health, wellbeing and environmental care. We are providing user friendly products that yield excellent performance, use fully recyclable packaging and labeling, and continue to maintain or exceed customer demand in efficacy and functionality.



Table of Contents

StrongArm™	4
Industrial Cleaning Liquids	4
Disinfectants & Sanitizers	
Washroom Care Products	7
Specialty Cleaning	9
Speciality Odour Control	10
Floor & Carpet Care	11
Personal Care	
Automotive	15
Warewash	
Laundry	18
ProSweep™	19
Sweeping Compounds & Absorbents	19
ProOdor™	19
Pro Odor Control System	19
Equipment, Tools, and Accessories	21





Industrial Cleaning Liquids



220 All Purpose™

Cleaner / Degreaser

Multi-purpose liquid industrial cleaner.

Removes all types of grease from all types of surfaces

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
40496	0303	4×41

Citra Solve HD™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

A powerful degreaser containing a solvent derived from orange oil. It removes stains caused by grease, oil, ink, nail polish, crayon, etc. from floors equipment and fabrics.



Cleane<mark>r / Degre</mark>aser / Deodorizer

Biodegradable • Non-Abrasive

For use in Food Plants and Industrial and Institutional Areas.

A **heavy-duty cleaner and degreaser** that uses natural solvents. Concentrated formula.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42450	0001	4x4L
42451	0001	1x20L
42452	0001	1x205L



Blue Lightning™

Cleaner Degreaser / Butyl Cleaner

Water Soluble Solvent

A **highly concentrated** butyl cleaner and degreaser. Can be diluted with water for economic cost per use. Removes all types of soil, grease, fats, oils, soot, smoke, crayons, waxes, dyes and inks.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42610	0076	4x4L
42611	0076	1x20L



Crystal Clear™

Glass and Mirror Cleaner

Industrial Strength • Ammonia Fortified • Streak Free • Fresh Scent • Phosphate Free

A **Ready-To-Use** multipurpose glass and mirror cleaner.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
40503	0011	4x4L



D'Foam™

Defoamer

Fast-acting • Non-corrosive • Makes Cleaning More Effective

Concentrated extraction foam retardant. Halts the build up of foam in extractor recovery tanks. Increases pick up capacity of extraction equipment.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42475	0073	4x4l



Lemon Clean with Quat™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Deodorant Cleaner with Quat

An excellent all purpose germ fighting cleaner and deodorizer with Quat. Offers one-step cleaning and deodorizing of all water washable surfaces in hospitals, health centres, office buildings, washrooms, farm and industrial establishments.

Cleans without harming finish, close to neutral pH.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42760	0002	4x4L
42761	0002	1x20L

Industrial Cleaning Liquids



Lemon E[™] Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Emulsifier, Non-butyl cleaner/degreaser

Deodorizes, cleans, strips, degreases. Removes all petroleum, vegetable, animal oils, greases while destroying bad odours. Fortified with a special blend of surfactants to **emulsify oil and dirt from almost any hard surface.** Non-butyl, close to neutral pH. Cleans without harming finish.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42215	0079	4x4L
42216	0079	1x20L



Pine Clean™

Natural Pine Cleaner

Eliminates Odours Fast • Leaves a Fresh Pine Scent

A general purpose pine cleaner designed specifically **for all types of institutional cleaning.** It can be used on all types of floors when used as directed. May be applied with a mop or in an automatic scrubber.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42700	0081	ΔνΔΙ



Regal AS™

Anti-Stat Glass & Surface Cleaner

Reduces re-soiling and the attraction of dust and debris.

Anti-Static glass, plastic and hard surface cleaner.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42603	0364	4x4L
42608	0364	12x1L



ReNew™

Neutral pH Cleaner

Industrial Strength • Non Caustic • Non Butyl • Phosphate Free

A concentrated multipurpose cleaner with **neutral pH.**

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
40506	0032	4x4L
40507	0032	1x20L



Neutral Clean™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Neutral pH Cleaner

Will Not Dull Floor Finish

A concentrated, **streak-free**, **neutral pH**, general-purpose floor cleaner.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42773	0078	4x4L
42774	0078	1x20L



Pine HD™

Detergent / Cleaner / Deodorant

Leaves the surface clean, germ-free and with a pleasant pine fragrance.

Excellent on all washable surfaces, this heavy duty pine cleaner is ideal for use in all institutions, schools, hospitals, veterinary and industrial buildings.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42855	0054	4x4L
42856	0054	1x20L



Regal Glass & Mirror™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Ready-to-use Glass and Multi-Surface Cleaner with Ammonia

Non-streaking window, mirror, hard surface cleaner. Ammoniated for quick cleaning action.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42595	0082	ΔνΔΙ



Sure Clean™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Cleaner / Degreaser

Biodegradable • Non-Abrasive

A **highly concentrated** non-butyl cleaner degreaser.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42460	0800	4x4L
42461	0800	1x20L
42462	0800	1x205L

Disinfectants & Sanitizers



Armstrong Detergent Disinfectant Pump Spray™
Broad-spectrum virucidal hard surface disinfectant
that is expected to inactivate the SARS-CoV-2 (the
virus that causes COVID-19). Approved for use in
Food Processing Facilities. DIN# 02342839

Cleaner / Deodorizer / Disinfectant

Fungicide (against pathogenic fungi) • Mildewstat (on hard inanimate surfaces) • Broad-spectrum Virucide • Tuberculocide • Kills Germs

A foaming, ready to use, non-alcohol formulation for use in medical and non-medical institutions where good housekeeping is of prime importance.

This formulation is also effective against Canine Parvovirus and a virulent form of E.coli.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42372	0704	12x1L
42373	0704	4x4l



Neu Quat™ Broad-spectrum virucidal hard surface disinfectant that is expected to inactivate the SARS-CoV-2 (the virus that causes COVID-19). Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities. DIN# 02312875

Disinfectant • No Rinse Sanitizer • Deodorizer • Mildewstat (On Hard, Inanimate Surfaces)

Designed specifically for hospitals, food processing plants, dairies, restaurants, bars, animal quarters, kennels and institutions where disinfection, sanitization and deodorization is of prime importance. Formulated to disinfect precleaned inanimate, hard surfaces such as walls, floors, sink tops, tables, chairs, and bed frames.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42369	0156	4x4L
42370	0156	1x20L



RTU-200™ Kills 99.99% of bacteria in 1 minute! Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

No-Rinse Food Contact Surface Sanitizer

Ready-to-Use • No Mixing

Designed for use in kitchens, food preparation areas, institutional kitchens, medical institution kitchens and dining areas, lodging establishment kitchens and dining areas, educational institution kitchens & dining areas, food service establishments, public eating establishments, restaurants, bars, taverns and cafeterias where sanitization of food contact surfaces is of prime importance.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42360	1108	6x1L
42361	1108	4x4L



Fight-It 32™ Kills Feline Picornavirus and is likely to kill the SARS-CoV-2 (the virus that causes COVID-19) Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities. DIN# 02278863

Cleaner / Disinfectant / Detergent / Deodorizer

Virucide • Fungicide (against pathogenic fungi) • Mildewstat (on hard non-porous inanimate surfaces)

Cleaner, disinfectant and deodorizer concentrate for use in health care and animal care facilities to disinfect floors, walls, countertops, bed frames and other hard, non-porous surfaces.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42366	0379	4x4L
42367	0379	1x20L



Surface Disinfectant & Deodorizing Spray™

Industrial strength hard surface disinfectant and deodorizing spray.

Ready-To-Use • Fast disinfection and odour elimination on hard surfaces • Regulated by HPB Canada

Formulated with a non-selective bactericide for fast disinfection and odour elimination on hard surfaces!

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
75911	1231	12v425a



Kills Rhinovirus, Norovirus, Canine Parvovirus and is likely to kill SARS-CoV-2 virus (COVID-19)!

- Bactericidal
 - Kills 99.9% of Bacteria in only 5 seconds!
- **Virucidal** Kills Swine Flu, Staph, and Salmonella in only 5 minutes!
- **Pleasant to use** Bleach-Free, Alcohol-Free, Non-Corrosive
- Quick. Safe. Easy. Disinfects and Cleans all hard surfaces in your facility!
- Health Canada Approved!



On The I	Mark™	DIN#	024625	575
Item	SDS		Pack /	Size

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42364	1090	6x1L
42365	1090	4x4L



Washroom Care Products



Clean-N-Flush™

Concentrated Bowl Cleaner

Cleans, Deodorizes, Disinfects Toilet Bowls and Urinals

Concentrated organic acid, for quick, effective cleaning and deodorizing. Very effective in hard water areas where lime and other tough mineral salts are a problem. (Hydrochloric Acid Base)

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42301	0010	12x1L
42302	0010	4x4L



Dart 20% Cleaner™

Total Restroom Cleaner

Clinging Phosphoric/Bowl/Tile/Porcelain Cleaner

Restroom multi-surface cleaner. Phosphoric based, clings to toilet bowls, tile, porcelain. Cleans, disinfects and deodorizes.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
40499	0299	12x1L



Cling-N-Clean™

Safe Acid Bathroom Cleaner

A safety bowl urinal and bathroom cleaner, a germicidal for toilets, sinks, urinals and fixtures. Clings to vertical surfaces, works under the water line. Non-fuming. Colour indicator with a fresh granny smith apple fragrance. (Phosphoric Acid Base)

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42314	0014	12x1L



Drain Clean™

Liquid Drain Opener

Keeps Drains Clean and Free Flowing • Fully Inhibited To Prevent Corrosion • Fast Acting

An industrial strength sulphuric acid drain maintainer that effectively penetrates and quickly helps to open all types of blockages.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42333	0012	12x1l



New Product

Equalizer Plus™ DIN# 02510960

Non-Acid Foaming Cleaner, Disinfectant, Deodorizer, Descaler

KILLS 99.99% OF BACTERIA AND VIRUSES

Equalizer Plus is a concentrated detergent that has been specially formulated to remove water stains, urine salts, rust, scum, and soap deposits. **The thick foam clings, increasing its effectiveness, as it cleans, disinfects, and deodorizes** leaving a fresh clean scent. Ideal for daily maintenance with worker's health and safety in mind.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42017	1252	12x1L
42018	1252	4x4L



Hi-Clean™

Pine Lotion Cleanser

Deep Cleans • Controlled Sudsing • Free Rinsing • Leaves No Residue Or Film

A viscous pine lotion cleanser which quickly removes grease, soil, soap scum, heel and scuff marks from all surfaces including tiles, sinks, porcelain and stainless steel.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42509	0007	12x1l



Hot Shot Pwd Drain Opener™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Powdered Drain Opener

A powdered drain opener that **will tackle the toughest blockages.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
43602	0317	1x20kg



OxyCron™

Soft Scrub

Safe • Effective

A viscous lotion cleanser with oxygen bleach to brighten and whiten grout, tile and all hard surfaces such as sinks, ceramic tile, porcelain and stainless steel.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42502	0100	4x4L
42505	0100	12x1L

Washroom Care Products



Super Blue

000

Calmer Indicator

The Calmer Indicator

The

(i)

Softy C™

Lotion Cleanser

No Harsh Abrasives • Pleasant Odour • Clings To Vertical Surfaces • Free Rinsing • Controlled Suds • Cleans • Deodorizes

A scouring lotion cleanser that clings to vertical surfaces. Removes stubborn spots, grease, soap scum, encrustations hard water salts, sculls, rubber marks, build ups, etc. Use on chromium, formica, porcelain, ceramic, stainless steel and other hard surfaces.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42140	0184	12x1L



Sanitizer • 23% Heavy Duty Bowl Cleaner

Cleans • Sanitizes • Deodorizes

For use in commercial and industrial buildings, schools, manufacturing plants, hotels and motels.

Quickly eliminates rust, lime, and uric acid deposits. Eliminates offensive odours. **Destroys many dangerous bacteria.** Will not harm bacteria action or septic tanks.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42318	0297	12x1L



Spic & Spotless™

General Purpose Powdered Cleaner

Phosphate-Free • Ideal for all general cleaning

General purpose powdered cleaner ideal for walls, floors or any other type of hard surface. Leaves surface fresh and clean.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42660	0404	1x20kg



Super Cling TBC™

9.5% Clinging Bowl Cleaner

Cleans • Deodorizes

Quickly eliminates rust, lime, and uric acid deposits. Eliminates offensive odours. Will not harm bacteria action or septic tanks.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42317	0300	12x1L





Attract™

Dust Mop Treatment

Saves dusting and sweeping time.

An oil-base mop treatment that will hold dust on mop or duster to improve performance and reduce airborne bacteria. Recommended for furniture, fixtures and all floors.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42744	0102	4x4L



D'Lime-It™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Delimer • Descaler

Lime Solvent

An effective delimer that works quickly and efficiently where hard water build-up is a continuing problem. Weekly application keeps build-up away. (HCL based)

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42675	0071	4x4L



Freezer Cleaner NF™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Freezer Floor Cleaner

Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA)
Approved

A non-flammable freezer cleaner for large drive in freezers or small walk in coolers. **Non-slip and safe to use.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42901	0464	4x4L
42902	0464	1x20L



Grout Clean™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Clinging Tile & Grout Cleaner

Cleans Brightens and Restores Tubs, Tile Grout, and All Bathroom Fixtures.

Thickened, mildly acidic porcelain and ceramic tile and grout cleaner. Its clinging action makes cleaning vertical surfaces easy.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42524	0103	4x4L
42532	0103	12x1L



Specialty Cleaning



Lemon Furniture Polish™ New Formula

Furniture Polish

Lemon Odour • Cleans • Waxes • Protects

Lemon Furniture Polish will **economically** clean and polish all types of wood and metal surfaces; furniture, counters, doors, cabinets desks and refrigerators in one operation.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42776	0181	12x16oz



Muriatic Acid™

Chemical Etching and pH Adjustments

Ideal for use in industrial water treatment, demineralizing boilers, descaling dish machines and hard surfaces where lime and calcium build up is a problem.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42604	0069	4x4L
42606	0069	1x20L



New Product!

LRC Stain Remover™

2X more effective at removing calcium!

Descale

Phosphate free and biodegradable • Not corrosive

Removes lime scale, rust, and calcium deposits quickly and easily. Fast-acting, powerful formula with no rubbing and scrubbing. Non-corrosive to skin. So many uses! Coffee pots, Tubs, sinks, toilet bowls, coffee makers, etc.

lten	n SDS	Pack / Size
4313	0 1185	6x1l



Don't let ice melt chemicals dull your beautiful floors!

Winter-B-Gone™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Heavy Duty Floor Cleaner / Salt Remover

Liquid detergent specially formulated to **remove the white** film from ice melt chemicals that deposit at entrance ways.

Demineralizes salt deposits on floors. Reduces slip hazards by eliminating the ice melt film which attracts water.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42770	0092	4x4L
42771	0092	1x20L



Reflection™

Stainless Steel Cleaner & Polish

Liquid, Non-Aerosol. Recommended for stainless steel polished metal surfaces, arborite and formica.

Stainless steel cleaner & polish that protects stainless steel, chrome, aluminum, formica, baked enamel and copper surfaces, No harsh acids, alkalies or abrasives.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42766	0091	4x4l



Winter Rinse Away™

Removes ice melt films that damage floor surfaces

Biodegradable • Use in Autocrubbers or mop-on applications

A concentrated neutralizing cleaner to combat all winter deicer residue.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42769	0747	4x4L

Speciality Odour Control



Chemical Toilet Deodorizer™

Concentrated Toilet Deodorant with Formaldehyde

Bubble Gum Fragrance

An effective chemical to reduce odor in small portable toilets, RV units and Port-A-Potties.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42110	0058	1x20L



Commander Plus™

Deodorizer • Absorbent Granules

Safe on all types of surfaces • No special handling precautions

Absorbent granules which quickly absorb and deodorize any liquid bearing surfaces with a fresh eucalyptus scent. Contains Citronella to ward off flies and insects.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42100	0434	1v35lhs



Commander™

Deodorizer • Absorbent Granules

Nature's Sponge. Unlike clay products, Floor-Dry[™] is a Calcined Diatomite: a naturally porous mineral absorbent granule which quickly absorbs and deodorizes any liquid bearing surfaces. Excellent for schools, institutions, restaurants, apartments, garbage compactors and public vehicles. Refreshing double bubble gum fragrance.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42000	0030	12x450g
42001	0030	1x35lbs
42002	0030	1x100kg



Deo-Flakes™

Long Lasting Deodorant Flakes

Counteracts Obnoxious Odours Quickly, Easily and Economically

Highly effective odor control for garbage trucks, dumps, sewage plants, stables, farms. Contains no acids, caustic or lime - noncorrosive on metal surfaces.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42305	0234	12x500g
42306	0234	1x18kg



Meadow Breeze Liquid™

Liquid Deodorant Concentrate

Highly concentrated, leaves no residue, will not stain, pleasant meadow breeze perfumed.

A multipurpose liquid deodorizer additive. Eliminates malodours quickly. Emulsifies completely in any water-based system leaving a pleasant fragrance.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42485	0005	12x1L
42486	0005	4x4L
42487	0005	1x20L



Rapi-Zorb 2000™

Cleans • Binds • Deodorizes

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC

Deodorizing super absorbent instant gel (WITH CHLORINE) for quick clean-up of accidents.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42871	0040	12x450g



Rapi-Zorb™

Cleans • Binds • Deodorizes

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC

Deodorizing super absorbent instant gel for quick clean-up of accidents. Absorbs over 100 times its own weight in liquid. Binds and deodorizes blood, vomit, urine, coffee, tea, sodas and many other water based liquids.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42870	0042	12x450g





Floor & Carpet Care



Bonn-It™

Dry Foam Carpet Shampoo

Dry Foam Shampoo Machines • Single Disc floor Machines • Hand Scrubbing

A pH neutral carpet shampoo for use in bonnet cleaning systems, dry foam shampoo machines or single disc floor machines as well as in hand operation.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
43450	0120	4x4L



D'Foam™

Defoamer

Fast-acting • Non-corrosive • Makes Cleaning More Effective

Concentrated extraction foam retardant. Halts the build up of foam in extractor recovery tanks. Increases pick up capacity of extraction equipment.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42475	0073	4x4L



Luster 24™

High Solids Floor Finish, Solids 24%

High Gloss, Semi-Buffable, Metal Interlock, Resists Scuffing

An extremely durable, high solids, metal interlocked, buffable and burnishable floor finish.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42270	0118	4x4L
42271	0118	1x20L



Meadow Breeze Liquid™

Liquid Deodorant Concentrate

Highly concentrated, leaves no residue, will not stain, pleasant meadow breeze perfumed.

A multipurpose liquid deodorizer additive. **Eliminates malodours quickly.** Emulsifies completely in any water-based system leaving a pleasant fragrance.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42485	0005	12x1L
42486	0005	4x4L
42487	0005	1x20L



Crete-Seal™

Concrete Floor Sealer

Water-Based • Works on All Floor Types

A water based durable non-stripable sealer specially designed to protect floors with a tough transparent film. For interior or exterior concrete, marble, terra-cotta, and magnesite floors.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42221	0117	4x4L
42222	0117	1x20l



Luster 18™

High Solids Floor Finish, Solids 18%

High Gloss, Semi-Buffable, Metal Interlock, Resists Scuffing

A buffable floor finish with excellent leveling properties - quick drying.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42265	0116	4x4L
42266	0116	1x20L



Luster 25™

Zinc Free Floor Finish

Colourless, Brilliant Finish • Many Applications

Delivers a high gloss and a durable finish. Can be UHS burnished, buffed or maintained through a scrub and re-coat program. Easily maintained, stain and black mark resistant and meets standard for slip

resistance.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42273	1058	1x5 US gal



Meadow Breeze Powder™

Multi-purpose Odor Neutralizer

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC • Environmentally Safe

A **powdered carpet and room deodorizer** specially designed to tackle tough malodours from pets, smoking, food, and mustiness. It pleasantly enhances the room environment with a light fresh fragrance, reduces static build-up and is easily vacuumed.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42530	0107	12x1Kg
42535	0107	1x20kg

Floor & Carpet Care



Mop-It-Off™

Stripper, Non-Ammoniated, Low Odour

A specially formulated stripper to **remove floor finishes without mechanical scrubbing**.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42125	0105	4x4L
42126	0105	1x20L



Speedy Stripper™

Stripper

Recommended for all types of Composition Floor Tile, Ceramic Tile, Terrazzo, Concrete, Linoleum and Marble

A water base heavy duty alkaline stripper, for quick and efficient removal of floor finishes and sealers.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42340	0115	4x4L
42341	0115	1x20L



Spot-It™

Carpet Spot & Stain Remover

Water-Based and Phosphate Free

A spot and stain remover ideal for traffic lanes and pre-spotting. A water-based formula that contains natural ingredients to remove tough spots and stains quickly.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42525	0119	4x4l



Tip Top™

Liquid Carpet Extraction Cleaner

With Corrosion Inhibitors and Optical Brighteners

A liquid carpet extraction cleaner for all carpet materials. **Controlled foaming** acts quickly to draw embedded soils to the surface. **No residue.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42190	0034	4x4L
42191	0034	1x20L



Personal Care



A-202™

Borated Powdered Hand Soap

Contains Lanolin to protect your hands. Free Flowing, non caking, ready to use. Rinses freely without sticky after-feel.

Borated hand soap. **100% white natural soap** with long lasting lather. **Very mild on hands.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42025	8000	1x20kg



A-205™

Yellow Pumice Based Borated Hand Soap

Contains Lanolin to protect your hands. Free Flowing, non caking, ready to use. Rinses freely without sticky after-feel.

Yellow pumice and borax based hand soap for heavy industrial use, automotive garages and machine shops. Contains natural soaps.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42055	0045	1x20kg



Amaze™

Hand and Body Soap

A blend of synthetic detergents (sulphated anionic surfactants and alkylolamides) and emollients.

A pleasantly scented rich lotion hand & body soap. **Designed to wash away dirt and bacteria** — **great for use in food handling areas.** Contains emollients.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42560	0029	4x4l



Erase™

Heavy Duty Hand Cleaner

Contains Polyscrubbers and Special Emollients

An industrial citrus scrub hand cleaner, harnessing the cleaning power of natural citrus extracts. Mild scrubbers tackle the toughest soil. Fortified with emollients for skin care.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
43430	0121	4x4L



A-204™

Economy Borated Powdered Hand Soap

Contains Lanolin to protect your hands. Free Flowing, non caking, ready to use. Rinses freely without sticky after-feel.

Economy borated hand soap. Economically priced yellow soap ideal for industrial use. Removes grease and dirt without using harsh abrasives.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42045	0009	1x20kg



A-303™

Pink Borated Hand Soap

Contains Lanolin to protect your hands. Free Flowing, non caking, ready to use. Rinses freely without sticky after-feel.

Pink borated hand soap. Mild pink coloured hand soap that is completely biodegradable. Free-flowing product, very gentle to the hands. Contains natural soaps and lanolin.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42035	0046	1x20ka



Anti-Bac White HS™

Hand Soap

Washes away dirt and bacteria!

Industrial Strength • Neutral pH • Mild Fragrance

Suitable for food handlers. Industrial strength white hand soap. Pleasant autumn fresh fragrance.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
40547	0435	4x4L



New Product!

Hand Sanitizer™ Health Canada Certified DIN# 02499150

Non-Alcohol Foaming Hand Sanitizer

Hand Antiseptic Cleanser

Foaming antiseptic cleanser is **fortified with moisturizers**, leaving hands soft and sanitized!

- 1000mL bottles fit the Manual Dispenser [35008]
- 4L jug can be used with the Foamer Pump [220027E], and to refill both the Automatic Dispenser[35009] and 1000mL bottles [43431] See page 21 for dispensers

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
43431	1227	6x1000ml
43432	1227	12x250mL
43437	1227	2x4L

Personal Care



Meadow Green Hand Soap™

Hand Cleaner

A pure and natural coconut oil soap that lathers instantly and abundantly.

Fast wetting action to lift dirt and grease.

Foams and cleans better than bar soaps in water. Ideal for use in Bradley Dispenser.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42400	0020	4x4L
42401	0020	1x20L



Pink Mist™

Pearlized Lotion Hand Soap with Lanoline

Industrial Strength • Neutral pH • Pleasant Fragrance • with Lanoline

An economical lotion hand soap that delivers generous foam to clean hands thoroughly. Contains a pleasant cherryalmond fragrance. Neutral pH.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42426	0004	4x4L
42427	0004	1x20L



Simply White Hand & Body Soap™

Hand and Body Soap

Industrial Strength • Neutral pH • No Dye

A ready-to-use multipurpose white lotion hand and body cleaner. Leaves skin smooth and clean.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
40509	0272	4x4L



Pearl Elegance™

Hair & Body Shampoo

Mild on skin, Neutral pH

An **elegant white pearl hair & body shampoo** made from synthetic detergents and skin moisturizing agents that are extremely **mild to the skin**. It contains no saponified soaps, solvents, abrasives or alkaline builders. Floral fragrance.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42565	0114	4x4l



Simply Pink™

Pink Lotion Hand Cleaner

Industrial Strength • Neutral pH • Pleasant Fragrance

A ready-to-use **multipurpose** pink lotion hand cleaner. **Pleasantly scented, leaves skin smooth and clean.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
40510	0013	4x4L



White Hand/Body Soap™

White Lotion Hair, Hand, and Body Cleaner

Industrial Strength • Neutral pH • No Fragrance • No Dye

A non fragrance hair, hand and body cleaner that leaves skin smooth and clean. **Ideal for use in institutions, schools, commercial and industrial establishments.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42423	0314	4x4L

In the age of COVID, Hand Washing is now more important than ever!

A number of infectious diseases can be spread from one person to another by contaminated hands. These diseases include gastrointestinal infections, such as Salmonella, and respiratory infections, such as influenza and COVID-19.

Washing hands properly, with soap and water will remove substantially more disease causing organisms and help prevent the spread of the germs (like bacteria and viruses) that cause these diseases.



Pearlized Mist™

Pearlized Hand Soap

Washes away dirt and bacteria! • Industrial Strength • Neutral pH • Pleasant Fragrance

A pearlescent hand cleaner and lotion that washes away dirt and bacteria while leaving skin feeling soft and smooth. Designed for use in soap dispensers or poly squeeze bottles. Ideal for use in food processing facilities.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42459	0378	4x4L



Automotive



Acid Boat Wash™

Boat Bottom Cleaner

Easily removes water and algae stains.

An advanced, industrial strength formula that **easily removes water and algae stains** from boat surfaces, motors and propellers. Can be used for boat bumpers as well. Will not harm gel coat.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42300	0265	1x20l



All-Brite Aluminum Cleaner™

Aluminum Brightener and Cleaner

Removes dull aluminum oxide

Concentrated — a very quick and easy way to restore all non-polished aluminum surfaces to showroom appearance. Easy to apply. No mechanical application required.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42843	0266	1x20L



Astral-Wash L™

Liquid Car & Truck Wash

Liquid car and truck wash, concentrated for pressure washer or hand washing. A one-step product for removal of road film. No mechanical agitation required. Rinses easily and completely.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42629	0028	4x4L
42630	0028	1x20L



HD Transit™

Pressure Washer Detergent

A high foaming cleaner that requires no mechanical agitation.

A liquid detergent concentrate **for exterior cleaning of modern mass transit vehicles, including cars, trucks, buses and planes.** Applies easily with foaming equipment. Dirt just falls off. Will not harm any hard surfaces.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42725	0209	4x4L
42726	0209	1v201



Knock-Out™

Garage Floor Cleaner

Effective on Grease and Oils • Easy to Use

Garage floor cleaner, water soluble, heavy duty powder detergent for easy removal of grease and oil from concrete surfaces.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42005	0023	1x20kg
42009	0023	1x135kg



Aurora Shine™

Auto Wash with Wax

Aurora Shine™ liquid car and truck wash with wax is a concentrated complex detergent that leaves all hard surfaces soil resistant. Restores old finishes to look like new.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42685	0141	4x4L
42686	0141	1x20L



Automotive



Vinyl & Tire Dressing™

Vinyl, Tire, Rubber Dressing

VOC Compliant • Enhances and Protects • Long Lasting Finish

Water-based formula, contains no harsh solvents. Safely and effectively protects exterior and interior rubber, plastics and vinyl surfaces. Long lasting satin finish. Safe for use on engines.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42435	1054	4x4L
42436	1054	1x20L



Wire Wheel & Rim Cleaner™

Acid Based Wheel Cleaner

Cleans and brightens • Removes brake dust / road film

Heavy duty product that can be safely used on most wheel types. **Cleans and brightens wheels without excessive scrubbing.** Quickly removes brake dust and road film.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42438	1051	4x4L
42439	1051	1x20L

Warewash



D'Lime-It™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Delimer • Descaler

Lime Solvent

An effective delimer that works quickly and efficiently where hard water build-up is a continuing problem. Weekly application keeps build-up away. (HCL based)

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42675	0071	4x4L



Heavy Duty Rinse™

Heavy Duty Rinse Additive

Concentrated rinse additive which **produces** and maintains consistent sparkling wares.

Heavy duty rinse additive, effective in all water conditions.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42573	0263	4x4L



Liqua Dish™

Machine Detergent

Deep Cleans • For All Water Conditions

Dish machine liquid detergent for **sparkling dinnerware in all water conditions.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42601	0277	4x4L
42602	0277	1x20L



Liqua-Solv™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Lime Solvent

Heavy Duty Liquid Descaler • Phosphoric Acid Based

A **heavy duty liquid descaler.** Removes calcium deposits from all stainless steel and glass surfaces.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42555	0104	4x4L

Warewash



Liquid Dish Detergent II™

Machine Detergent

Deep Cleans • For All Water Conditions

This unique concentrated blend of biodegradable wetting agents and potassium based ingredients **prevents formation of foam in the wash water** to maximize and maintain wash pressure throughout the washing cycle. Caustic, non-chlorinated.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42830	0016	4x4L
42831	0016	1x20L



Liquid Rinse™

Rinse Additive

Dish and glass machine rinse additive. Produces and maintains consistent sparkling wares. Reduces surface tension and breaks down water droplets allowing for accelerated "spot free" results. General duty.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42578	0281	1x20L
42580	0281	4x4L



Oven, Griddle & Grill Cleaner™ New & Improved!

Oven, Grill, Fryer, Range Hood Cleaner

Stronger Formulation • Heavy Duty • Easy to Use • Free Rinsing • No Harsh Fumes • Inhibited for Metal Protection

Concentrated oven, griddle, grill and boilout cleaner. Synergized formula provides emulsifying action with quick penetration. **Inhibited for metal protection.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42500	0208	12x1L
42501	0208	4x4L



Pot & Pan Dish Detergent™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Highly Concentrated

High sudsing, lemon scented liquid detergent.

A liquid all-purpose pot and pan hand dish detergent. Uniquely designed to penetrate and emulsify food soils and grease while producing thick, creamy suds.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42840	0018	4x4L
42841	0018	1x20L



Rinse Dry™

Acidic Rinse Additive

Dish & Glass Machines • Medium to Hard water conditions

Formulated with a blend of non-foaming surfactants and a highly effective chelating agent provides excellent sheeting action for spot and streak free drying: performs extremely well in hard water areas.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42587	0056	4x4L
42589	0056	1x20L

Let the experts do it for you!
We offer a variety of services to help
you create a private brand with a
marketable impact.

Contact us for more information. 866.627.6588



Laundry



Booster™

Alkali Builder • pH Booster

Enhances Washing Performance

Contains phosphates and silicates to isolate calcium and magnesium ions — these ions decrease the cleaning efficiency of soaps and surfactants. This enhancer also contains potassium hydroxide to elevate the pH of the break to enhance the cleaning performance of the soap or detergent.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42021	0094	1x20L



Lemon Ultra™

Powder Laundry Detergent

A fully built powdered laundry detergent. Lemon scented and phosphate free. Contains colour safe brighteners and is suitable for use in both front and top load washers at all temperatures.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42950	0356	1x20kg
42951	0356	1x100kg



Liquid Fabric Softener™

Concentrated Liquid Fabric Softener

Fresh Floral Breeze Scent

A fabric conditioner that **fluffs washable fabrics** to keep them soft, fleecy and neat.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
42012	0096	1x20L



Neutral-Det™

Extra Heavy Duty Liquid Laundry Detergent

Biodegradable • No Phosphates

A heavy duty neutral liquid detergent formulated to emulsify heavy greases and oils from fabrics. Phosphate free.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42545	0228	4x4L



Laundry Detergent™

Medium to Heavy Duty Liquid Laundry Detergent

Biodegradable • Low Phosphate

An all purpose medium to heavy duty concentrated liquid laundry detergent formulated for tough washing jobs, but is gentle on fabrics. It goes to work immediately dissolving instantly in hot or cold water to penetrate fibres and loosen stains and soil. It rinses thoroughly, leaving no residue in the clothes and is pleasantly fragranced – no soapy odour. Mild on hands. For use on both delicate fabrics or heavily-soiled clothes.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42304	0093	4x4L
42307	0093	1x20L

Our Oil Based and Silica Free Sweeping Compunds Meet

OSHA®

Requirements!





Floor-Dry™

Deodorizer • Absorbent Granules

Safe on all types of surfaces • No special handling precautions

Nature's Sponge. Unlike clay products, Floor-Dry™ is a Calcined Diatomite: a naturally porous mineral absorbent granule which **quickly absorbs** and deodorizes any liquid bearing surfaces.

Excellent for schools, institutions, restaurants, apartments, garbage compactors and public vehicles. Refreshing double bubble gum fragrance.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
42053	0030	1x20 l b



Oil Base Sweeping Compound™ Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Industrial Floor Sweeping Compound

Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA) Approved

A special blend of ingredients to aid in the sweeping and dust control of concrete, wood and terrazzo floors. ProSweep Oil Base Sweeping Compound contains special oils, germ fighting ingredients and scrubbers making sweeping of all concrete and sealed floors easy and economical.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
41090	0043	1x135kg
41095	0043	1x20kg
41100	0043	1x100ka



Silica Free Sweeping Compound™

Approved for use in Food Processing Facilities.

Industrial Floor Sweeping Compound

Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA) Approved

A special true silica free formulation which meets Ministry of Labour demands for a more worker friendly product. Designed as an oil base product to aid in the sweeping and dust control of concrete and sealed floors while improving indoor air quality. Designed to cut dirt and collect dust for easy removal from concrete, steel, ceramic or wood floors.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
41125	0174	1x20kg
41126	0174	1x135kg
41127	0174	1x100kg

ProOdor™

Our ProOdor™ brand has been engineered with a unified fragrance across the entire spectrum of products, ensuring complete compatibility across the line. Control odours in multiple locations with consistent and reliable results.

A unified fragrance throughout a building is highly desired. When used as an odour control system in all areas, the unified fragrance does more than control odours. Over time, the fragrance becomes associated with cleanliness — it essentially becomes the indicator of "clean areas" throughout the entire building.

Pro Odor Control System



Drain Seal™

Odor Control for Waterless Urinals and Floor Drains

Eliminates odours • Long lasting • Cost effective • Improved hygiene • Reduces maintenance costs • Biodegradable

While in floor drains this product remains indefinitely in the trap with no use, sealing out odors and the worry of traps drying out. Has zero evaporation at 100°F and does not freeze above -70°F.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
39198	0945	12x1L
39199	0945	4x4L

Pro Odor Control System



Liquid Enzymatic Cleaner™

High-Powered Enzyme Surface Cleaner

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC
• Non-Corrosive • Non-Pathogenic • Safe to
handle and store

A natural cleaner for all hard surfaces and fabrics to help control malodors, break down organic wastes and make clean-up quick, easy and very effective.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
39000	0199	12x1L
39001	0199	1x20L
39002	0199	4x4L



Liquid Enzymatic DM & GT Digest™

Drain Maintainer & Grease Trap Digester

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC

Attacks stubborn blockages, and attaches to drainpipe wall to **prevent solids build-up.**

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
39030	0199	12x1L
39031	0199	4x4L
39032	0199	1x20L



Liquid Odor Control Fragrance Free™

Developed for those areas with environmental and fragrance sensitivities

with Pro Odor Control POC

An all natural environmentally friendly, fragrance free solution to eliminate odors.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
39329	0469	12x4oz



Liquid Organic Digest™

Holding Tanks / Vaults / Portable Toilets

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC

An enzyme-based liquid, formulated to **eliminate odours and break down waste** in your holding tanks, vaults, portable toilets, drains and traps.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
39095	0221	12x1L
39097	0221	4x4L
39098	0221	1x20L



Liquid Odor Control™

Concentrate

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC

Concentrated odor counteractant. **Effectively counteracts a broad spectrum of malodors** in: Hospitals • Nursing Homes • Hotels and Motels • Bathrooms • Animal Areas • Fire Damage Area • Kitchens • Any bad odor areas. Non-staining.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
39070	0038	12x1L
39071	0038	4x4L
39072	0038	1x20L

Pro Odor Control System



Powdered Deodorizer™

Multi-purpose Odor Neutralizer

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC

• Environmentally Safe

A powdered carpet and room deodorizer specially **designed to tackle tough malodours from pets, smoking, food, and mustiness.** It pleasantly enhances the room environment with a light fresh fragrance, reduces static build-up and is easily vacuumed.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
39150	0107	12x1Kg



Super Pick-Up™

Cleans • Binds • Deodorizes

Northern Breeze with Pro Odor Control POC

Deodorizing super absorbent instant gel for quick clean-up of accidents. Absorbs over 100 times its own weight in liquid. Binds and deodorizes blood, vomit, urine, coffee, tea, sodas and many other water based liquids.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
39195	0042	20x22gm
39196	0042	12x450g

Equipment, Tools, and Accessories



38mm Foamer Pump w/Tube

Foaming hand pump for 4L jugs

Ideal for use with Foam Hand Soap and Hand Sanitizer. Create thick, rich foam.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
220027E	ETA00	1x1ea



Air Flow Spigot

Plastic Tap/Spigot

Tap adapter to attach to 20L Ridge Pack container for easy dispensing of concentrates.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
220414E	FTA02	1x1ea



Automatic Dispenser

Touch-Free • Dispenses Foam Soap / Hand Sanitizer • 650mL Capacity

Bulk fill, automatic foaming dispenser. Produces a thick, rich foam that is ideal for Hand Soap or Hand Sanitizer. Brushed stainless steel construction. Integrated refillable reservoir. Adjustable dispensing volume and activation distance. Battery life up to 30,000 cycles (6 AA size). Dimensions W 3.9" x H 8.5" x D 4.4"

For use with Hand Sanitizer [43437].
 See page 13.

Item	SDS	Pack / Size
35009	ETA03	1x1ea



Manual Dispenser

Dispenses Foam Soap / Hand Sanitizer • 800mL Capacity

Lockable manual bulk foaming dispenser. Produces a thick, rich foam that is ideal for Hand Soap or Hand Sanitizer. Dimensions W $6.4" \times H 10.6" \times D 4"$.

• Fits 1000mL Hand Sanitizer bottles [43431]. See page 13.

ltem	SDS	Pack / Size
35008	ETA01	6x1ea



Looking to secure the market with your own brand?

► Let the experts do it for you!

We'll be behind you every step of the way...
We offer a variety of services to help you create a private brand with a marketable impact:

- Lab Services
- Product Development & Testing
- Label Design
- White-Label Packing
- Specialty Contract packaging

Your name. Your Colours. Your brand.

Contact us for more information. 866.627.6588



Certified. Tested. Approved.

Available only from Armstrong!

Our **ProSeries Green™** line offers you an easy and economical way to use GREEN products that help you **support and reach your sustainability goals:**

- Third-party tested and certified to UL Environment standards
- Concentrated formulas to help reduce carbon foot print
- Fragrance free formulas help alleviate personnel or client allergies and sensitivities
- Free of VOC's (Volatile Organic Compounds) for reduced environmental impacts
- Surveillance Audit of Quality Management Systems performed
- Recycled packaging for reduced landfill impact

ProSeries Green™ — it's your ideal choice for going GREEN.

Call for **more details**, refer to our **ProSeries Green**[™] catalogue, or visit our website for a complete product listing. 866.627.6588 • www.armstrongmanufacturing.com



Hand Cleaner



www.armstrongmanufacturing.com